

NOU VANG

1634 English St., Saint Paul, MN 55106
• nouvang.contact@gmail.com • 612.387.7688

SKILLS & PROFICIENCY

- InDesign • PhotoShop • Illustrator
- PowerPoint • KeyNote • Social Media

Throughout my work experience, I have been in many different design levels and roles. What I bring with me to an organization is clean, impactful ideas, and the ability to translate ideas in both Print and Digital mediums. My designs are simple, logical and relevant. I am a collaborative team player who works hard and adjust well to fit any situation or task.

EXPERIENCE

Here are a few Clients I've had the opportunity to work with and my work history.

SUPERVALU.

BECKER'S.

sears

DUANEreade

DOLLAR GENERAL

KINGS
WHERE INSPIRATION STRIKES

S.P.RICHARDS CO.

US.
FOODS

CHA
Center for Home Care & Hospice

NDC

kmart

Walgreens

Graphic Designer Hennepin Healthcare

Minneapolis, MN -- 06/2019-Present

- Collaborated with Senior Designer
- Created logos and supporting graphics
- Worked closely with Department Managers

Freelance Designer

St. Paul, MN -- 01/2008-Present

- Logo and graphic concept and design
- Business branding and marketing consultant
- Client relations

Designer PureRed

Hopkins, MN -- 06/2013-11/2018

- Work closely with Creative Teams and Art Director
- Create creatives to be used on live jobs
- Lead projects from concept to final output

Graphic Designer Neighborhood Development Center

St. Paul, MN -- 09/2011-09/2013

- Collaborated with Lead Designer
- Created logo and supporting graphics
- Worked closely with business owners

EDUCATION

The Art Institutes International Minnesota
Bachelor of Science degree in Graphic Design
December 2008 / GPA: 3.6 of 4.0

Globe University
Associates degree in Computer Graphics
December 2004